# 2023 State Capability Assessment

The State of the State Capability Assessment is an annual assessment of Oregon counties, select cities, tribal partners and state agencies. Information collected in this assessment is used to complete the annual FEMA Threat Hazard Identification Risk Analysis (THIRA) and Stakeholder Preparedness Review (SPR). The results from this assessment identify the progress of emergency management initiatives and support prioritization of future planning, organization, equipment, training, and exercise efforts(POETE).

The following 12 core capabilities will be reviewed in 2023. Please use this document to assist with data collection in preparation of the 2023 assessment in September.

#### Contents

Planning	2
Public Information and Warning	8
Operational Coordination	15
Forensics and Attribution	22
Interdiction and Disruption	29
Screening, Search and Detection	36
Access Control and Identity Verification	42
Physical Protective Measures	48
Environmental Response/Health and Safety	54
Fire Management and Suppression	59
Mass Search and Rescue Operations	64
On-Scene Security, Protection and Law Enforcement	70

## **Planning**

Description: Conduct a systematic process engaging the whole community as appropriate in the development of executable strategic, operational, and/or tactical-level approaches to meet defined objectives.

The below state capability targets will be displayed to state agencies only during the assessment.

Local and Tribal partners please provide data based on your jurisdiction's overall capacity for each core capability.

State Capability Target: Within every 2 year(s), update all emergency operations plans that define the roles and responsibilities of 33 partner organizations involved in incident management across 36 jurisdictions affected, and the sequence and scope of tasks needed to prevent, protect, mitigate, respond to, and recover from events.

Have you updated your organization's Emergency Operations Plan/ESF annex(s) within the last

Scenario: 9.0 Cascadia Subduction Zone earthquake event

2 years using training, exercise and real world events to make improvements?	
○ Yes	
○ No	
If no, what impeded your ability to make updates to your Emergency Operations Plan/ESF annex(s)?	•

	Capability			Overall gap in capability?			
	Lost in:	Sustained In:	Built in:	Gap	No Gap		
Equipment	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$		
Exercise	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	0		
Organization	0	$\circ$	0	0	$\circ$		
Planning	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	0	$\circ$		
Training	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$		
What caused a I	oss in the plan	ning capability this	year?				
O Equipme	nt				_		
O Exercise							
Organiza	ition						
OPlanning							
O Training							

What actions/activities helped your organization sustain the planning capability this year?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
What actions/activities were completed to build the planning capability this year?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training

What funding	g source(s) were used fo	or the capability?
	Additional Source (less than 50%)	Primary Source (50% or more)
State	0	0
Private-Sector on Non-Profit	Or O	0
Local, Tribal	0	0
State Homeland Security (SHSP		0
Urban Area Sec Initiative (UASI)		$\circ$
Emergency Management Performance (EMPG)	0	0
Tribal Homeland Security (THSG		$\circ$
Other:		
		$\bigcirc$

-			

On a scale of 0-5, rate the current capability in the functional areas below:

See <u>POETE Rubric</u> for additional context on rating scale Functional Areas. Average and total over all will be displayed in the survey platform when entering your data. See <u>FEMA THIRA</u> <u>SPR Functional Area Definitions</u>.

	Equipment	Exercise	Organization	Planning	Training	Average
Continuity Planning						
Evaluating and Updating Plans						
Including Individuals with Access/Functional Needs						
Incorporating Risk Analyses						
Integrating Different Plans						
Operational Planning						
Pre-Incident Planning						
Strategic Planning						
Whole Community Involvement and Coordination						
					TOTAL	

O Equipment
C Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training

## Public Information and Warning

Description: Deliver coordinated, prompt, reliable and actionable information to the whole community using clear, consistent, accessible and culturally and linguistically appropriate methods to effectively relay information regarding any threat or hazard, as well as the actions being taken and the assistance being made available, as appropriate.

The below state capability target/s will be displayed to state agencies only during the assessment.

Local and Tribal partners please provide data based on your jurisdiction's overall capacity for each core capability.

State Capability Target: Within 6-hour(s) notice of an incident, deliver reliable and actionable information to 2,548,000 people affected, including 290,000 people with access and functional needs (affected) and 66,400 people with limited English proficiency affected.

Scenario: 9.0 Cascadia Subduction Zone earthquake event

	Capability			Overall gap in capability?		
	Lost in:	Sustained In:	Built in:	Gap	No Gap	
Equipment	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Exercise	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Organization	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Planning	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Training	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
What caused a lo	ss in the capa	ability this year?				
O Equipmen	t					
O Exercise _						
Organizat	ion					
O Planning _						
O Training						

What actions/activities helped your organization sustain the capability this year?
O Equipment
○ Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
What actions/activities were completed to build the capability this year?
O Equipment
○ Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training

If you identified an overall capability gap, what POETE elements are needed to address that gap?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
How do you rate efforts to build and/or sustain the core capability in your jurisdiction relative to other core capabilities?
O High Priority
O Medium Priority
O Low Priority
Do you have mutual aid agreement(s) that will help your organization in this capability?
○ No
○ Yes
If yes, describe how mutual aid increases your capability?
·

 riers are there for obtainin		
What funding source		the capability?
	Additional Source (less than 50%)	Primary Source (50% or more)
State	0	0
Private-Sector or Non-Profit	0	$\circ$
Local, Tribal	0	$\circ$
State Homeland Security (SHSP)	0	$\circ$
Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI)	0	$\circ$
Emergency Management Performance (EMPG)	0	0
Tribal Homeland Security (THSGP)	0	$\circ$
Other:		

Did	∕ou use grant-fu	nded capabilit	ies this year	in a real-world	incident? Te	ell us about	it!
On a	scale of 0-5, ra	te the current	capability in	the functional a	reas below:		
See	POETE Rubric	for additional o	context on ra	ating scale Fund	tional Areas	. Average a	nd total
over	all will be displa	yed in the sur	vey platform	when entering	your data. S	See <u>FEMA 1</u>	'HIRA
SPF	Functional Area	a Definitions.					
		Equipment	Exercise	Organization	Planning	Training	Average
		1 1	,	- 5	9	9	1 9 -

Alerts and Warnings				
Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Messaging				
Delivering Actionable Guidance				
Developing Standard Operating Procedures for Public Information				
Inclusiveness of the Entire Public				
New Communications Tools and Technologies				
Protecting Sensitive Information				
Public Awareness Campaigns				
Traditional Communications Mechanisms				
			TOTAL	

C Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training

## **Operational Coordination**

Description: Establish and maintain a unified and coordinated operational structure and process that appropriately integrates all critical stakeholders and supports the execution of Core Capabilities.

The below state capability target/s will be displayed to state agencies only during the assessment.

Local and Tribal partners please provide data based on your jurisdiction's overall capacity for each core capability.

State Capability Target: Within 6 hours of a potential or actual incident, establish and maintain a unified command and coordinated operational structure and process across 36 jurisdictions affected with 29 partner organizations involved in incident management. Maintain for 18 months.

Scenario: 9.0 Cascadia Subduction Zone earthquake event

		Capability		Overall gap	in capability?
	Lost in:	Sustained In:	Built in:	Gap	No Gap
Equipment	$\circ$	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Exercise	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Organization	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Planning	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Training	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
What caused a lo	ess in the capa	ability this year?			
O Equipmer	nt				_
O Exercise					
Organizat	ion				
O Planning					
O Training					

What actions/activities helped your organization sustain the capability this year?
C Equipment
○ Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
What actions/activities were completed to build the capability this year?
C Equipment
○ Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training

If you identified an overall capability gap, what POETE elements are needed to address that gap?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
How do you rate efforts to build and/or sustain the core capability in your jurisdiction relative to other core capabilities?
O High Priority
O Medium Priority
O Low Priority
Do you have mutual aid agreement(s) that will help your organization in this capability?
○ No
○ Yes
If yes, describe how mutual aid increases your capability?

What funding sour	ce(s) were used for	the capability?
	Additional Source (less than 50%)	Primary Source (50% or more
State	0	0
Private-Sector or Non-Profit	0	$\circ$
Local, Tribal	0	$\circ$
State Homeland Security (SHSP)	0	$\circ$
Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI)	0	$\circ$
Emergency Management Performance (EMPG)	0	$\circ$
Tribal Homeland Security (THSGP)		$\circ$
Other:		

Did you use grant-funded capabilities this year in a real-world incident? Tell us about it!

On a scale of 0-	5 rate the current canability in the functional areas below:

See POETE Rubric for additional context on rating scale Functional Areas. Average and total over all will be displayed in the survey platform when entering your data. See FEMA THIRA **SPR Functional Area Definitions**.

	Equipment	Exercise	Organization	Planning	Training	Average
Allocating and Mobilizing Resources						
Allocating and Mobilizing Resources						
Command, Control and Coordination						
Determining Priorities, Objectives, Strategies						
Emergency Operations Center Management						
Ensuring Information Flow						
Ensuring Unity of Effort						
Ensuring continuity of Government and Essential Services						
Establishing a Common Operating Picture						
Establishing Lines of Communication						
Establishing Roles and Responsibilities						
National Incident Management (NIMS)/Incident Command System (ICS) Compliance						
Stakeholder Engagement						
					TOTAL	

C Equipment
C Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training

#### Forensics and Attribution

Description: Conduct forensic analysis and attribute terrorist acts (including the means and methods of terrorism) to their source, to include forensic analysis as well as attribution for an attack and for the preparation for an attack, to prevent initial or follow-on acts and/or swiftly develop counter-options.

The below state capability target/s will be displayed to state agencies only during the assessment.

Local and Tribal partners please provide data based on your jurisdiction's overall capacity for each core capability.

State Capability Target: Within (2) hours of a suspected terrorist attack, conduct outreach to including, but not limited to the fusion center and Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF) in the community and identify (1) personnel assigned to support follow up information sharing, intelligence analysis, and/or investigative actions associated with the collection, examination and analysis of evidence as well as the identification of perpetrators.

	Capability			Overall gap	in capability?
	Lost in:	Sustained In:	Built in:	Gap	No Gap
Equipment	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Exercise	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Organization	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Planning	0	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Training	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
What caused a l	oss in the capa	ability this year?			
O Equipme	nt				
O Exercise					
Organiza	ation				
O Planning					
O Training					

What actions/activities helped your organization sustain the capability this year?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
What actions/activities were completed to build the capability this year?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training

What funding sour	rce(s) were used fo	r the capability?
	Additional Source (less than 50%)	Primary Source (50% or more)
State	0	0
Private-Sector or Non-Profit	0	$\circ$
Local, Tribal	0	$\circ$
State Homeland Security (SHSP)	0	$\circ$
Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI)	0	$\circ$
Emergency Management Performance (EMPG)	0	0
Tribal Homeland Security (THSGP)		$\circ$
Othor:		

Did	you use grant-fu	nded capabilit	ies this year	in a real-world	incident? Te	ell us about	it!
On a	a scale of 0-5, ra	ite the current	capability in	the functional a	reas below:		
	,		,,				
See	POETE Rubric	for additional o	context on ra	ating scale Func	tional Areas	. Average a	ınd total
	all will be displa			-		_	
	R Functional Area	•	<i>,</i> 1	3	,		
		Equipment	Exercise	Organization	Planning	Training	Average
		1 1		3		19	1 9 -

Assessing Terrorist Capabilities						
Attribution Assessments						
Biometrics Analysis						
Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, and Explosive (CBRNE) Material Analysis						
Crime Scene Preservation and Exploitation						
Digital Media and Network Exploitation						
Evidence Collection						
Forensic Analysis						
Terrorist Investigations						
					TOTAL	
What POETE elemer	nts do you nee	ed to addres	s the functional	area gaps?		
O Equipment						
C Exercise						
Organization						
O Planning						

O Training \_\_\_\_\_

## Interdiction and Disruption

Description: Delay, divert, intercept, halt, apprehend, or secure threats and/or hazards.

The below state capability target/s will be displayed to state agencies only during the assessment.

Local and Tribal partners please provide data based on your jurisdiction's overall capacity for each core capability.

State Capability Target: Within 3 hours of the identification or notification of a credible threat, conduct outreach to the fusion center and Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF) in the community and identify 45 personnel assigned to support follow up interdiction and disruption activities that may be undertaken against identified suspects and/or contraband.

Scenario: Multiple IED

		in capability?			
	Lost in:	Sustained In:	Built in:	Gap	No Gap
Equipment	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Exercise	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Organization	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\bigcirc$	$\circ$
Planning	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Training	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	0	0
What caused a lo	oss in the capa	ability this year?			
O Equipme	nt				
O Exercise					
Organiza	tion				
OPlanning					
O Training _					

What actions/activities helped your organization sustain the capability this year?
C Equipment
○ Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
What actions/activities were completed to build the capability this year?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training

If you identified an overall capability gap, what POETE elements are needed to address that gap?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
How do you rate efforts to build and/or sustain the core capability in your jurisdiction relative to other core capabilities?
O High Priority
O Medium Priority
O Low Priority
Do you have mutual aid agreement(s) that will help your organization in this capability?
○ No
○ Yes
If yes, describe how mutual aid increases your capability?

If no, what barriers are there for obtain	ning mutual aid for this	s capability?
What funding so	ource(s) were used for Additional Source (less than 50%)	the capability? Primary Source (50% or more)
State	0	$\circ$
Private-Sector or Non-Profit	0	0
Local, Tribal	0	$\circ$
State Homeland Security (SHSP)	0	$\circ$
Urban Area Securit Initiative (UASI)	У	$\circ$
Emergency Management Performance (EMPG)	0	0
Tribal Homeland Security (THSGP)	0	0
Other:		

Did	you use grant-fu	nded capabilit	ies this year	in a real-world	incident? Te	ell us about	it!
On	a scale of 0-5, ra	te the current	capability in	the functional a	reas below:		
	POETE Rubric all will be displa			•		•	
SPF	R Functional Area	a Definitions.					
		Equipment	Exercise	Organization	Planning	Training	Average

Anti-Terrorism				
Operations				
Anti-Terrorism Operations				
Border Security				
CBRNE Detection				
CBRNE Render Safe				
Deterrent Law Enforcement Presence				
Financial Disruption				
Interdicting Cargo, Conveyances and Persons				
Preventing Acquisition of CBRNE				
Tactical Law Enforcement Operations				
Tracking and Targeting Terrorists and their Weapons				
Wide-area Search and Detection				
			TOTAL	

O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training

## Screening, Search and Detection

Description: Identify, discover, or locate threats and/or hazards through active and passive surveillance and search procedures. This may include the use of systematic examinations and assessments, bio-surveillance, sensor technologies, or physical investigation and intelligence.

The below state capability target/s will be displayed to state agencies only during the assessment.

Local and Tribal partners please provide data based on your jurisdiction's overall capacity for each core capability.

State Capability Target: Within 24 hours of notice of a credible threat, conduct screening, search, and detection operations for 540 people requiring screening, including 30 people with access and functional needs (requiring screening).

Scenario: Multiple IED

	Capability			Overall gap in capability?		
	Lost in:	Sustained In:	Built in:	Gap	No Gap	
Equipment	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Exercise	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	0	$\circ$	
Organization	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Planning	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Training	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
What caused a l	oss in the capa	ability this year?				
O Equipme	nt				<u> </u>	
O Exercise						
Organization						
O Planning						
○ Training						

What actions/activities helped your organization sustain the capability this year?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
What actions/activities were completed to build the capability this year?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training

o, what ba	arriers are there for obtainin	g mutual aid for thi	s capability?
	What funding sour	ce(s) were used for Additional Source (less than 50%)	r the capability? Primary Source (50% or more)
	State	0	0
	Private-Sector or Non-Profit	0	0
	Local, Tribal	0	$\circ$
	State Homeland Security (SHSP)	0	$\circ$
	Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI)	0	$\circ$
	Emergency Management Performance (EMPG)	0	0
	Tribal Homeland Security (THSGP)	0	$\circ$
	Other :		

Did	you use grant-funded capabilities this year in a real-world incident?	Tell us about it!

See <u>POETE Rubric</u> for additional context on rating scale Functional Areas. Average and total over all will be displayed in the survey platform when entering your data. See <u>FEMA THIRA</u> <u>SPR Functional Area Definitions</u>.

	Equipment	Exercise	Organization	Planning	Training	Average
Bio-surveillance						
Chemical and Biological Detection						
Electronic Search						
Explosives Detection						
Laboratory Testing						
Locating Terrorists						
Physical Investigation						
Promoting an Observant Nation						
Radiological and Nuclear Detection						
Screening						
Wide-area Search						
					TOTAL	

O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training

What POETE elements do you need to address the functional area gaps?

## Access Control and Identity Verification

Description: Apply and support necessary physical, technological, and cyber measures to control admittance to critical locations and systems.

The below state capability target/s will be displayed to state agencies only during the assessment.

Local and Tribal partners please provide data based on your jurisdiction's overall capacity for each core capability.

State Capability Target: Within 72 hours of an event, be prepared to accept credentials from 33 partner organizations involved in incident management.

	Capability			Overall gap in capability?		
	Lost in:	Sustained In:	Built in:	Gap	No Gap	
Equipment	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Exercise	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Organization	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\bigcirc$	$\circ$	
Planning	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Training	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	0	0	
What caused a lo	oss in the capa	ability this year?				
O Equipmer	nt				_	
O Exercise						
Organization						
O Planning						
O Training _						

What actions/activities helped your organization sustain the capability this year?
C Equipment
○ Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
What actions/activities were completed to build the capability this year?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training

What funding sour	ce(s) were used for	the capability?
	Additional Source (less than 50%)	Primary Source (50% or more
State	0	0
Private-Sector or Non-Profit	0	$\circ$
Local, Tribal	0	$\circ$
State Homeland Security (SHSP)	0	0
Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI)	0	$\circ$
Emergency Management Performance (EMPG)	0	0
Tribal Homeland Security (THSGP)	$\circ$	$\circ$
Other:		

Did you use grant-funded capabilities this year in a real-world incident? Tell us about it!

-		

See <u>POETE Rubric</u> for additional context on rating scale Functional Areas. Average and total over all will be displayed in the survey platform when entering your data. See <u>FEMA THIRA</u> SPR Functional Area Definitions.

	Equipment	Exercise	Organization	Planning	Training	Average
Controlling Cyber Access						
Controlling Physical Access						
Verifying Identity						
					TOTAL	

C Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning

What POETE elements do you need to address the functional area gaps?

Training

## Physical Protective Measures

Description: Implement and maintain risk-informed countermeasures, and policies protecting people, borders, structures, materials, products, and systems associated with key operational activities and critical infrastructure sectors.

The below state capability target/s will be displayed to state agencies only during the assessment.

Local and Tribal partners please provide data based on your jurisdiction's overall capacity for each core capability.

State Capability Target: Within 2 years of completing a risk and vulnerability assessment, appropriate authorities review and update physical security plans covering 8 publicly managed and/or regulated critical infrastructure facilities to incorporate new information from the assessment.

		Capability	Overall gap in capability?			
	Lost in:	Sustained In:	Built in:	Gap	No Gap	
Equipment	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Exercise	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	0	
Organization	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Planning	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Training	0	$\circ$	0	0	0	
What caused a I	oss in the capa	ability this year?				
O Equipme	nt				_	
O Exercise						
Organization						
OPlanning						
O Training						

What actions/activities helped your organization sustain the capability this year?
C Equipment
○ Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
What actions/activities were completed to build the capability this year?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training

If you identified an overall capability gap, what POETE elements are needed to address that gap?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
How do you rate efforts to build and/or sustain the core capability in your jurisdiction relative to other core capabilities?
O High Priority
O Medium Priority
O Low Priority
Do you have mutual aid agreement(s) that will help your organization in this capability?
○ No
○ Yes
If yes, describe how mutual aid increases your capability?

What funding sou	rce(s) were used for	the capability?
	Additional Source (less than 50%)	Primary Source (50% or more
State	0	0
Private-Sector or Non-Profit	0	$\circ$
Local, Tribal	0	$\circ$
State Homeland Security (SHSP)	0	0
Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI)	0	$\circ$
Emergency Management Performance (EMPG)	0	0
Tribal Homeland Security (THSGP)	0	$\circ$
Other:		

Did you use grant-funded capabilities this year in a real-world incident? Tell us about it!

On a scale of 0-5, ra	te the current	capability in	the functional a	areas below:		
See <u>POETE Rubric</u> fover all will be displaced SPR Functional Area	yed in the sur		-		_	
	Equipment	Exercise	Organization	Planning	Training	Average
Biosecurity						
Border Protection						
Identifying and Prioritizing Assets to Protect						
Physical Security Measures						
Site-Specific and Process-Specific Risk Assessments						
					TOTAL	
What POETE elemen	nts do you nee	ed to addres	ss the functional	area gaps?		
O Equipment _						
O Exercise						
Organization						
O Planning						
O Training						

#### Environmental Response/Health and Safety

Description: Conduct appropriate measures to ensure the protection of the health and safety of the public and workers, as well as the environment, from all-hazards in support of responder operations and the affected communities.

The below state capability target/s will be displayed to state agencies only during the assessment.

Local and Tribal partners please provide data based on your jurisdiction's overall capacity for each core capability.

State Capability Target: Within 30 days(s) of an incident, assess, contain and begin cleaning up hazardous material releases from 84 hazmat release sites.

Scenario: 9.0 Cascadia Subduction Zone Earthquake

		Capability	Overall gap	in capability?	
	Lost in:	Sustained In:	Built in:	Gap	No Gap
Equipment	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Exercise	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	0	0
Organization	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Planning	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Training	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$

What caused a loss in the capability this year?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
What actions/activities helped your organization sustain the capability this year?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
What actions/activities were completed to build the capability this year?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training

If you identified an overall capability gap, what POETE elements are needed to address that gap?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
How do you rate efforts to build and/or sustain the core capability in your jurisdiction relative to other core capabilities?
O High Priority
O Medium Priority
O Low Priority
Do you have mutual aid agreement(s) that will help your organization in this capability?
○ No
○ Yes
If yes, describe how mutual aid increases your capability?

, what ba	arriers are there for obtaining	g mutual aid for thi	s capability?
	What funding sour	ce(s) were used fo	r the capability?
	J	Additional Source (less than 50%)	Primary Source (50% or more)
	State	0	0
	Private-Sector or Non-Profit	0	$\circ$
	Local, Tribal	0	$\circ$
	State Homeland Security (SHSP)	0	$\circ$
	Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI)		$\circ$
	Emergency Management Performance (EMPG)	0	0
	Tribal Homeland Security (THSGP)		$\circ$
	Other:		

ia you us	se grant-funde	ей саравінне	s mis year m	a real-world	incident? I	eli us about i

See <u>POETE Rubric</u> for additional context on rating scale Functional Areas. Average and total over all will be displayed in the survey platform when entering your data. See <u>FEMA THIRA SPR Functional Area Definitions</u>.

	Equipment	Exercise	Organization	Planning	Training	Average
Debris Removal						
Decontamination						
Environmental Impact Analysis						
Hazardous Material Clean Up						
Health and Safety Monitoring and assessment						
Predictive Modeling						
Responder Safety						
Survivor Safety and Assistance						
					TOTAL	

What POETE ele	ements do you r	need to address th	e functional are	ea gaps?	
O Equipme	nt				_
O Exercise					
O Organiza	tion				
OPlanning					-
○ Training					
Fire Manag	ement and	l Suppression	n		
•	all types, kinds	wildland, and spec s, and complexities a.	•	• .	•
The below state assessment.	capability targe	t/s will be displaye	d to state agen	icies only durin	g the
Local and Tribal each core capab		e provide data base	ed on your juris	sdiction's overa	ll capacity for
State Capability suppress and ex	•	72 hours of an inciducture fires.	dent, conduct f	irefighting oper	ations to
Scenario: 9.0 Ca	scadia Subduc	tion Zone Earthqua	ake		
Please select wh		capability lost, sust g this target:	ained, built and	d/or there exist	s an overall
		Capability		Overall gap	in capability?
	Lost in:	Sustained In:	Built in:	Gap	No Gap

Equipment	0	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Exercise	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Organization	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Planning	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$
Training	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	0	$\circ$
<ul><li>Equipme</li><li>Exercise</li><li>Organiza</li><li>Planning</li></ul>	oss in the capabil				-
	tivities helped you	-	·		
Organiza	ition				-
OPlanning					
O Training					

What actions/activities were completed to build the capability this year?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
If you identified an overall capability gap, what POETE elements are needed to address that gap?
○ Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
How do you rate efforts to build and/or sustain the core capability in your jurisdiction relative to other core capabilities?
O High Priority
O Medium Priority
O Low Priority

Do you have mutual aid agreement(s) that will help your organization in this capability?	
○ No	
○ Yes	
If yes, describe how mutual aid increases your capability?	
If no, what barriers are there for obtaining mutual aid for this capability?	

# What funding source(s) were used for the capability?

State Private-Sector or Non-Profit Local, Tribal	0	0
Non-Profit	0	0
ocal, Tribal		
	$\circ$	$\circ$
State Homeland Security (SHSP)	0	$\circ$
Jrban Area Security nitiative (UASI)	0	$\circ$
Emergency Management Performance EMPG)	0	0
ribal Homeland Security (THSGP)	$\circ$	$\circ$
Other :	0	$\circ$
	Emergency Management Performance EMPG)  Tribal Homeland Security (THSGP)	Emergency Management Performance EMPG)  Tribal Homeland Security (THSGP)

See <u>POETE Rubric</u> for additional context on rating scale Functional Areas. Average and total over all will be displayed in the survey platform when entering your data. See <u>FEMA THIRA</u> SPR Functional Area Definitions.

	Equipment	Exercise	Organization	Planning	Training	Average
Extended Attack Firefighting						
Initial Attack Firefighting						
Specialized Firefighting						
Structural Firefighting						
Wildland Firefighting						
					TOTAL	

What POETE elements do you need to address the functional area gaps?

C Equipment
C Exercise
Organization
O Planning
Training

## Mass Search and Rescue Operations

Description: Deliver traditional and atypical search and rescue capabilities, including personnel, services, animals, and assets to survivors in need, with the goal of saving the greatest number of endangered lives in the shortest time possible.

The below state capability target/s will be displayed to state agencies only during the assessment.

Local and Tribal partners please provide data based on your jurisdiction's overall capacity for each core capability.

State Capability Target: Within 2 weeks of an incident conduct search and rescue operations for 2000 people requiring rescue.

Scenario: 9.0 Cascadia Subduction Zone Earthquake

, , , , ,	Capability			Overall gap in capability?		
	Lost in:	Sustained In:	Built in:	Gap	No Gap	
Equipment	0	0	0	0	$\circ$	
Exercise	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Organization	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Planning	0	$\circ$	$\bigcirc$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Training	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	

What caused a loss in the capability this year?	
O Equipment	
O Exercise	
Organization	_
O Planning	
○ Training	
What actions/activities helped your organization sustain the capability this year?	
O Equipment	
O Exercise	
Organization	-
O Planning	
○ Training	
What actions/activities were completed to build the capability this year?	
C Equipment	
O Exercise	
Organization	-
O Planning	
○ Training	

If you identified an overall capability gap, what POETE elements are needed to address that gap?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
How do you rate efforts to build and/or sustain the core capability in your jurisdiction relative to other core capabilities?
O High Priority
Medium Priority
O Low Priority
Do you have mutual aid agreement(s) that will help your organization in this capability?
○ No
○ Yes
If yes, describe how mutual aid increases your capability?

What funding sourc	ce(s) were used for Additional Source (less than 50%)	r the capability? Primary Source (50% or more)
State	0	$\circ$
Private-Sector or Non-Profit	0	0
Local, Tribal	0	$\circ$
State Homeland Security (SHSP)	0	$\circ$
Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI)	$\circ$	$\circ$
Emergency Management Performance (EMPG)	0	0
Tribal Homeland		

Did y	you use grant-funded capabilities this year in a real-world incident? Tell us about it!
_	
-	
-	

See <u>POETE Rubric</u> for additional context on rating scale Functional Areas. Average and total over all will be displayed in the survey platform when entering your data. See <u>FEMA THIRA</u> <u>SPR Functional Area Definitions</u>.

	Equipment	Exercise	Organization	Planning	Training	Average
Community-based Search and Rescue Support						
Rescue Operations						
Search Operations						
Specialized Operations						
Synchronizing Operations						
					TOTAL	

What POETE el	ements do you	need to address th	ne functional ar	ea gaps?		
O Equipme	nt				_	
O Exercise						
Organiza	ition					
O Planning						
○ Training						
Description: Ens security and pro- for response per State Capability services to prote Scenario: 9.0 Ca	eure a safe and tection operation operation operation of the second of t	•	nt through law communities lo life-sustaining ent, provide se 304,000 people ake	enforcement an ocated within afforcement on a curity and law exaffected.	ected areas and nforcement s an overall	
		Capability		Overall gap	in capability?	
	Lost in:	Sustained In:	Built in:	Gap	No Gap	
Equipment	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\bigcirc$	$\circ$	
Exercise	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Organization	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Planning	0	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	$\circ$	
Training						

What caused a loss in the capability this year?					
O Equipment					
O Exercise					
Organization					
O Planning					
O Training					
What actions/activities helped your organization sustain the capability this year?					
O Equipment					
O Exercise					
Organization					
O Planning					
○ Training					
What actions/activities were completed to build the capability this year?					
C Equipment					
O Exercise					
Organization					
O Planning					
O Training					

If you identified an overall capability gap, what POETE elements are needed to address that gap?
O Equipment
O Exercise
Organization
O Planning
○ Training
How do you rate efforts to build and/or sustain the core capability in your jurisdiction relative to other core capabilities?
O High Priority
O Medium Priority
O Low Priority
Do you have mutual aid agreement(s) that will help your organization in this capability?
○ No
○ Yes
If yes, describe how mutual aid increases your capability?

What funding sour	rce(s) were used for the capability?  Additional Source (less (50% or more)		
State	0	$\circ$	
Private-Sector or Non-Profit	0	0	
Local, Tribal	0	$\circ$	
State Homeland Security (SHSP)	0	0	
Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI)		$\circ$	
Emergency Management Performance (EMPG)	0	$\circ$	
Tribal Homeland Security (THSGP)		$\circ$	

Other:

Did you use grant-fu	nded capabilit	ies this yeaı	in a real-world	incident? Te	ell us about	it!
On a scale of 0-5, ra	te the current	capability in	the functional a	areas below:		
See <u>POETE Rubric</u> to over all will be displaced to SPR Functional Area	yed in the sur		-		-	
	Equipment	Exercise	Organization	Planning	Training	Average
Law Enforcement						
Protecting Response Personnel						
Securing Disaster Areas						
					TOTAL	
What POETE eleme	·		ss the functional			
Exercise						
Organization						
O Planning						
O Training						